From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 4:07 PM

To: 'oversight.committee@mail.house.gov'; '‘Brendan.Carr@fcc.gov'
Subject: Defunding NPR, PBS - & Firing the CPB's Inspector General, for starters
Attachments: cja-2-18-25-Itr-to-greene-carr.pdf

TO: House DOGE Subcommittee Chair Marjorie Taylor Greene
(Delivering on Government Efficiency)
Federal Communications Commission Chair Brendan Carr

Attached is my letter of today’s date addressed to you, furnishing a mountain of evidence for defunding
NPR and PBS, which their presidents will not be able to defend against at your upcoming March
hearing. Likewise, for firing the Corporation for Public Broadcasting’s Inspector General and her deputy
and counsel, who will not be able to defend against the evidence the letter presents.

To afford you sufficient time to review the letter and make strategic decisions about when to forward it
to the NPR and PBS presidents so that they can prepare themselves for questioning about it and,
additionally, about requiring the NPR and PBS public editors to also testify at the hearing, with statistics
as to the number of complaints they receive of biased, corruption-abetting, election-rigging, fraudulent
journalism and how they handle them, indeed, whether you might want to issue subpoenas for their
records, | will withhold sending my letter to them, or disseminating and publicizing it until | hear from you.

The final sentence of my letter states “There is much defunding, firing, and prosecutions that need
to take place” — with an annotating footnote stating:

“...please forward this letter to U.S. Attorney General Pam Bondi, as it will greatly assist
her investigations of A.G. James and D.A. Bragg, reported by [New York Public News
Network reporter] Han’s February 6, 2025 article “U.S. Attorney General vows to
investigate two of New York’s top lawyers”, to which | cited and linked by my February 7,
2025 e-mail to her entitled “A gift to welcome you to your new job, as a Capitol News
Bureau reporter for the NY Public News Network — Explosive evidence, complete
unreported, about the state budget, A.G. James, & D.A. Bragg”.

| would appreciate if you will do this, as | know it will reach her more directly than my own efforts.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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